MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL, HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, MONDAY, OCTOBER 5TH, 1925 AT 8:00 P.M.

Present: His Worship Mayor Donaghy

Alderman Cameron Alderman Irwin Alderman Tolmie Alderman Townsley Alderman Vance

The Minutes of Regular meeting of Council, held September 21st, 1925, copies of which had previously been supplied each of the Aldermen, were taken as read and on motion of Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley, adopted.

Correspondence was received, read and dealt with as follows:

Receipt from the Registrar, County Court, Vancouver, for the registration of Bylaw No. 658 Tax Sale Exemption Bylaw 1925.
Filed.

From the City Engineer, reporting that the Bridges on Heywood Street are continually giving way under heavy traffic and it will be necessary to place new decking on said bridges. Prices have been received form Cedars Ltd. \$719.52, North Vancouver Sawmills \$733.20, recommending the purchase of this lumber and that the tender of Cedars Limited being the lowest, be accepted.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above report and recommendation be received and adopted and the Engineer authorized to act.

From the Cemetery Board I.O.O.F., advising that a Memorial Service will be held at the Cemetery on Sunday, October 11th at 3 p.m. the intention being to plant trees on Memorial Drive, requesting the service of the Caretaker to dig holes and charge cost to the I.O.O.F. Cemetery Board, also inviting the Mayor and Council if convenient, to attend this service.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that the matter of suitable trees be referred to the Chairman of the Parks Committee with power to act.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the invitation to be present at Memorial Service be accepted and that as many as can make it convenient to do so, be present.

From the Secretary, Vancouver Board of Trade, enclosing the following resolution passed at a meeting on the 17th September:

"That this Conference of the members of the Councils and School Boards of West Vancouver, North Vancouver, Point Grey, Richmond, South Vancouver and Burnaby Municipalities and the Cities of North Vancouver, New Westminster and Vancouver, recommend to their respective Councils the consideration of the passage of concurrent bylaws in accordance with sections 46, 47 and 48, Chapter 98, R.S.B.C. known as the Health Act, in order to unite their respective

Municipalities into one district for the purpose of Health administration to be called 'a Union' and organize and maintain a 'Union Health Board'".

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that the above communication be referred to Committee of the Whole at next meeting and that each member of Council be supplied with points of advantage of Union Health Board.

From the City Planning Commission, applying for a small appropriation to be used for the purpose of stationery supplies and other expenses in connection with securing data on Town Planning.

Alderman Irwin reported that an organization meeting had been held and that a considerable amount of data has been secured already but that it is necessary to have a small appropriation of about \$25.00 to meet absolutely necessary expenses.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that a cheque for \$25.00 be forwarded to E. Noel Copping, Acting Secretary of the City Planning Commission.

From the Acting Secretary, City Planning Commission, requesting that the Council grant them permission to add to their numbers as they deem fit.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that should the City Planning Commission desire to add to the personnel of their Committee, that such additional names be submitted to the Council for approval.

From the Secretary, City Planning Commission, requesting that the Council solicit the local member, urging him to give his utmost support to the early passage of legislation dealing with the subject of Town Planning.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that this Council approve the above request and that same be forwarded to the local member.

From a large number of residents and ratepayers in the vicinity of St. Andrew's Avenue, 8th and 9th Streets, requesting that the triangular piece of property being Block 98 bounded by St. Andrew's Avenue, 8th and 9th Streets, be cleared, graded and seeded for Park and playground purposes.

Mr. S.H. Walker being present, by permission addressed the Council stating that the residents in this neighbourhood offered to supply from 15 to 20 days labour in clearing this piece of property.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the above application be referred to the parks Committee and the Engineer for report as to cost.

Alderman Townsley drew attention to that portion of unsightly street between Jones, Mahon and Keith.

The Engineer was instructed also to report in connection with this in a similar manner.

From the North Vancouver Horticultural Society, applying for assistance in the matter of repairs to the heating plant for the main hall, repairs to the roof of the main hall and repairs to the Japanese Hall.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the above matter be referred to the Building Inspector to meet with a Committee from the Horticultural Society and submit report on requirements and cost.

From J. Loutet & Company, inquiring whether laundries are prohibited within certain areas in the City and also whether it is the intention of the Council to stop the operating of laundries in this area and prevent the erection of others.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the question of laundries operating within the restricted area without a license be referred to the Chief of Police for a report and that Mr. Loutet be advised of the Bylaw passed recently prohibiting laundries within a certain area.

From McTaggart Cowan, applying for a sidewalk or some means of approach in the 300 Block 25th Street West.

Mr. Cowan being present, by permission addressed the Council, stating that the road is almost impassable for walking, that they are not necessarily asking for wooden sidewalk, providing they have some walk for pedestrians.

Referred to the Board of Works and Engineer for report at next meeting.

From the Vancouver Dredging and Salvage Company, re waterlot adjoining Block 178 south of the Pacific Great Eastern Railway right-of-way, advising that their Company has appropriated \$50,000.00 to be spent in 1926. They are employing from 75 to 125 men, they have purchased the business of Ericksen Bros., with the idea of expanding in the boat building and repair business and requesting that they be given a temporary outlet and suggesting that this might be done converting Lots 12 and 13 into a roadway.

Moved by Alderman Cameron, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Engineer be requested to submit an estimate of cost of opening up access to waterlot adjoining Block 178.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Board of Works be appointed to investigate and report on the above communication also report on method of giving them access to their waterlot.

From R.W. Jackson, requesting to be granted the privilege of using the ground known as Larson's Park south of the Esplanade and north of the Pacific Great Eastern Railway to be used as a skating rink during the winter months.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that in view of the fact that the City does not own the property applied for, that Mr. Jackson be advised to take the matter up with the owners.

From Ethel Gill, $736 - 6^{th}$ Street East, applying to have planking laid between the car tracks forming an exit from lane to Queensbury in Block 7, D.L. 273, also to have the lane referred to put in better condition for auto traffic.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the above matter be referred to the Board of Works Committee with power to act.

From the Secretary, North Vancouver Hospital Board, requesting that the City lay a concrete sidewalk in front of the Hospital to replace the existing wooden sidewalk between the two driveway entrances.

Referred to the Board of Works and Engineer for report.

From the Harbour Board, complaining of debris being dumped at the foot of St. David's Avenue, requesting that arrangements be made to prevent the material going into the water.

The Engineer reported that there is no debris going into the waters of the harbour from the City dumping ground at the foot of St. David's Avenue. Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that a copy of the Engineer's report be forwarded to the Harbour Board.

From the Harbour Board, enclosing plan of sawmills property tat the foot of St. Andrew's Avenue and making application for a grant of that portion of St. Andrew's Avenue between the proposed Railway right-of-way and high water in order to make arrangements with the North Vancouver Sawmills.

Referred to Committee of the Whole.

From the Ex North Vancouver High Association, advising that the Executive have decided to let the question of proposed gymnasium rest for this year and thanking the Council and Committee for its kindly interest and cooperation. Filed.

From the City Solicitor, re North Shore Iron Works, wishing to know if it is in order to write the interested parties that the City is now satisfied with the condition of the building.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that in view of a verbal report from the Engineer that the North Shore Iron Works building is no longer a menace to the public on account of repairs effected, that a former resolution of this Council condemning said building be rescinded.

Petition was received from a number of property owners and residents applying for a street lamp at the corner of 29th and St. Andrew's.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that a street light be authorized at the corner of 29th and St. Andrew's providing the District Council will bear one-half the cost of maintenance, this being a boundary light.

From the City Engineer, dated October 3rd re City water supply, recommending that the City complete a reservoir at a height to supply the City, and a new main laid to connect with the City mains and that the Engineer be authorized to make a survey and report upon which a Bylaw may be submitted to the Electors so that the work may be proceeded with at the earliest possible date.

The City Engineer reported verbally that the upper portion of the City was without water today on account of a leak in the watermain near the ferry dock.

Moved by Alderman Cameron, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above report and recommendation of the Engineer be referred to the Water Committee for a report and recommendation and that the Engineer submit a report on cost of a reservoir.

From the delegates to the Good Roads Convention and Union of British Columbia Municipalities reporting on matters taken up at the Convention. Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above report e received and the delegates thanked for their services.

From the City Collector, being report of collections during the month of September.

Filed.

TENDERS

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that in view of the fact that an error had been made in calling for bids on 5% debentures instead of 5 ½% debentures under Bylaw 654, that tenders received, be returned unopened and that bids be invited for next meeting of Council.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the tender of Shoemaker, McLean & Veitch for supplying 12,000 envelopes and 2000 letter paper at the price of \$56.00 be accepted, their tender being the lowest.

The Assessor submitted list of applications to purchase Tax Sale property. Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the following applications to purchase tax sale property at list price, be accepted, purchasers to pay along with first cash payment, an amount equivalent to proportion of taxes for the current year;

	I	T
	List Price	
Lot 5 Less E. 10' Westerly Ptn.	\$650.00	Per L.B. Howard
Blk.50, DL 549		
10&11/6/265	\$100.00	Per Irwin & Billings Co. ltd.
2/116/274	\$250.00	Per Irwin & Billings Co. Itd.
17, 18, 19, 22/22/273	\$300.00	Per Irwin & Billings Co. ltd.
20 & 21/23/273	\$300.00	Per Irwin & Billings Co. ltd.
5 & 8/28/273	each \$250.00	Per Irwin & Billings Co. Itd.
12/28/273	\$225.00	Per Irwin & Billings Co. Itd.
5, 8, 9, 10/30/273	each \$300.00	Per Irwin & Billings Co. Itd.
9/55/550	\$150.00	Per Irwin & Billings Co. Itd.
10/55/550	\$200.00	Per Irwin & Billings Co. Itd.
7 & 8/14/273	each \$225.00	Per W.D. McFarland
28/124/271	\$500.00	Per City
16/8/265	\$350.00	Per Irwin & Billings Co. Ltd.
16 & 17/1/20/548	each \$75.00	Per D.H. McColl
7/144/274	\$400.00	Per H.T.C. Eves
13/14/273	\$375.00	Per Irwin & Billings Co. Itd.
32/130/274	\$650.00	Per W.D. McFarland & Co.
1/116/274	\$300.00	Per H.T.C. Eves
31/4 & 5/7/549	\$100.00	Per Irwin & Billings Co. Ltd.
26 ex. N. 10' Block 137, D.L. 271	\$375.00	Per City
9 & 10/4/616	each \$400.00	Per W.D. McFarland
1/4/19/548-9	\$200.00	Per Irwin & Billings Co. Ltd.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that this Council do now proceed to resolve itself into Committee of the Whole and that Alderman Vance be Chairman.

IN COMMITTEE

IN COUNCIL

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the above report and recommendation of the Committee of the Whole, be adopted.

Moved by Alderman Cameron, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the draft agreement between the City and Vancouver Oil Refining Company for laying of pipe line or pipe lines on Bewicke Avenue and Bewicke Avenue produced, from Block 21, D.L. 265 to the waterfront, be approved and that the Mayor and Clerk be and they are hereby authorized to execute the same on behalf of the City and the Clerk to attach the Corporate Seal thereto.

Reports and recommendations by the Finance, School, Board of Works, Ferry, Fire and Light, Parks, Health and Police Committees, on due accounts were submitted by the respective Chairmen and read to the meeting and the Treasurer was authorized to pay the accounts to the amounts following:

Finance		\$2,398.90
School		\$10,445.67
Board of Works	\$1035.57	
	<u>441.25</u>	\$1,476.82
Waterworks	\$340.15	
	<u>498.81</u>	\$838.96

Ferry		\$8,969.22
Fire & Light		\$1,486.66
Parks	\$443.75	
	<u>273.37</u>	\$717.12
Health	\$310.00	
	<u>88.00</u>	\$398.00
Police		\$1,066.90

The Committee appointed to deal with the lease of the North Vancouver Hotel property, submitted report recommending as follows:

- 1. That the Insurance clause in the lease remain as at present with alteration.
- 2. That all effects, such as radiators, plumbing, doors, etc. stored in the Hotel be sold as soon as possible at best possible prices.
- 3. That satisfactory arrangements must be made with Cedars Limited with reference to the space between City garage and stable. This space is not included in the lease but is being used by Cedars. The ground is used in the winter by the City for storage of ploughs, etc.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cameron and resolved that the above report be received and adopted and that Cedars Limited be notified.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the following report of the Ferry Committee be adopted:

Re sale of Pacific Great Eastern Railway tickets during winter months. RECOMMEND that the Chairman take up with Mr. Wilson, Comptroller of the Pacific Great Eastern Railway the matter of arrangement during the winter months of selling Pacific Great Eastern Railway tickets.

Re students tickets.

RECOMMEND that the Clerk communicate with the Education Department inquiring what Schools or Institutions are assisted by the Government on account of the Technical School and other institutions being crowded.

The Clerk reported having O.K.'d an application for students' tickets for a student attending Junior High School which is conducted at Vancouver along the line of the Technical School for Junior students, no similar institution being on the North Shore.

RECOMMEND that the above action be approved.

Re vacation for Ferry Superintendent.

RECOMMEND that the Chairman be authorized to arrange with the Ferry Superintendent that he take his vacation at a time that may be suitably arranged and that Mr. G. Scott be appointed Acting Superintendent during his absence.

The Clerk reported having received communication from Mrs. Edith Blair, Connaught Avenue, re accident on Ferry leaving North Vancouver at 12

noon September 20th. Copy of this was forwarded to the Employers Liability Association along with reports from the Ferry Crew. RECOMMEND that the above action be approved.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that the following report of the Finance Committee be adopted:

RECOMMEND that the account of the North Vancouver Hall Company Ltd., \$10.00 rent of hall for public meeting in September, be paid.

RECOMMEND that the adjustment of insurance rate at the North Vancouver Hotel due to the leasing of the premises by Cedars Limited, be left with the Clerk to adjust.

Re Lot 4 of F, 2/23 & 24, George Eastman.

RECOMMEND that the City pay him assessed value, viz \$75.00, he to transfer to the City; \$25.00 of such purchase price to be paid over to Mr. Eastman and the balance held in trust to pay taxes, etc.

RECOMMEND that the matter of advertising in the Special issues of the Province and North Shore Press Bridge editions, be referred to the Council.

RECOMMEND that the question of ownership of small buildings on Lots 9 to 24, Block 172, be referred to the Solicitor for report.

RECOMMEND that communication from the City Relief Officer with respect to Mr. D. Whitlow who occupies house on Lots 33 & 34, Blk. 136, D.L. 271 be filed and that Mr. Whitlow remain in said house for the time being and that the property be reserved from sale for the time being.

RECOMMEND that the Collector be authorized to adjust net, taxes on the following properties:

Lot 6/204/544-5 1 & 2/14/550 1 & 2/35/550 22 & 23/159/271 1 to 5/130/274 30, 31, 32/235/546 3 & 4/9/273 16/3A/616 6/232A/546 17/20/273 3/24/552

RECOMMEND that the Collector be authorized to transfer payment under receipt No. 7005 August 17th, 1925, for \$50.00 from Lot 24/22/273 to Lot 23/22/273.

RECOMMEND that a communication from the Provincial Assessor to the Collector, be referred to the Solicitor for report whether the City is obliged to furnish the information.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the following report of the Board of Works Committee be adopted:

RECOMMEND that the report from the Engineer re concrete sidewalks be referred to the Committee of the Whole.

Re Kynock, Lot 15/156/274. applying for a concrete sidewalk on Lonsdale Avenue.

RECOMMEND that Mrs. Kynock be advised that the Council is considering concrete walks in several blocks in the City, that she be granted permission to go ahead at her own cost under the supervision and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer, the City agreeing to refund any portion of such cost as may be decided on by the Council in connection with a regular scheme for constructing concrete walks.

RECOMMEND that the Engineer submit report and recommendation with respect to narrowing sidewalk allowances on certain streets in the City.

RECOMMEND that the Engineer submit report on width of proposed concrete sidewalks in various portions of the City.

RECOMMEND that Initiative Bylaws be introduced re constructing sanitary sewers as follows:

Mahon Avenue from 13th to 23d Streets 8th and 10th Streets from Losndale to Ridgeway Keith Road East from Losndale to Queensbury 11th Street East from Losndale to Ridgeway

RECOMMEND that the Engineer be authorized to construct plank walk on 3rd Street East, from Heywood approximately 400 feet west, out of Bylaw money.

RECOMMEND that the Engineer be authorized to procure necessary lumber for culverts at Heywood Street.

The Engineer verbally reported that the culvert on the Esplanade near Noble's Gas Station is in poor condition.

RECOMMEND that the Engineer be authorized to construct a connecting four foot plank on Ridgeway Avenue near 15th Street.

RECOMMEND that the Engineer be authorized to brush out the streets in the vicinity of Schools.

RECOMMEND that the Engineer remove boulders which have been recently placed on the Boulevard on 19th Street west of Queensbury near Moody.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the following report of the Fire and Light Committee be adopted:

RECOMMEND that street lights be installed at the following points:

20th & Mahon, north end of bridge

Jones & 21st Street

Ridgeway & 19th Street

Sutherland & 7th Street

and providing the District is agreeable, that a light be installed at Sutherland and 12th on a boundary light basis.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the following report of the Water Committee be adopted:

The Engineer verbally reported that he had measured the flow of water today below the Intake in a quiet pool and that including the overflow from the settling tanks, there was only 10 inches wide by four inches deep and that today the water is 15 inches below the top of the concrete dam.

The Engineer reported verbally trouble in the water supply today, that the source of the trouble had been located near the Ferry dock, also on the pipe line at Lynn Valley, that the necessary repairs are being made and that the unusual waste had been stopped about 4 p.m. on the 5th instant.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Solicitor report whether the City has power to expropriate lots for the extension of 3rd Street through the westerly portion of Block 68, D.L. 271.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that a grant of \$1500.00 be made towards the Opening Celebration of the Second Narrows Bridge and that matter of publicity in the Province and North Shore Press be referred to Bridge Committee.

Alderman Tolmie was of opinion that the grant should not be more than \$1000.00 or one-third of the total amount subscribed.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that during the absence of Mayor Donaghy during the month of October, that Alderman Vance be and he is hereby appointed Acting Mayor during such absence and authorized to sign City cheques.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that the Treasurer be authorized to transfer from Special account \$150,000.00 to the credit of General Account for the purpose of retiring Treasury Notes and that a cheque be drawn on General account for \$150,000.00 to the credit of Interest Coupon Account.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the action of Alderman Vance in signing cheques during the temporary

absence of Mayor Donaghy during the week September 27th to October 3rd, be and is hereby approved and confirmed.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1925, No. 45" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1925, No. 45", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1925, No. 45" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1925, No. 45", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council.

Voting for: Aldermen Bridgman, Cameron, Tolmie, Townsley, Vance and His Worship Mayor Donaghy.

Alderman Irwin was excused from voting.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1925, No. 46" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1925, No. 46", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1925, No. 46" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1925, No. 46", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council.

Voting for: Aldermen Bridgman, Cameron, Tolmie, Townsley, Vance and His Worship Mayor Donaghy.

Alderman Irwin was excused from voting.

Alderman Tolmie requested permission to retire form the Council Chamber, which was granted.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "North Vancouver Street Traffic Bylaw, 1923, Amendment Bylaw, 1925" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "North Vancouver Street Traffic Bylaw, 1923, Amendment Bylaw, 1925", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "North Vancouver Street Traffic Bylaw, 1923, Amendment Bylaw, 1925", be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "North Vancouver Street Traffic Bylaw, 1923, Amendment Bylaw, 1925", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Fourth Street Sanitary Sewer Initiative Bylaw 1925", and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Fourth Street Sanitary Sewer Initiative Bylaw 1925", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Cameron and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled ""Fourth Street Sanitary Sewer Initiative Bylaw 1925" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Fourth Street Sanitary Sewer Initiative Bylaw 1925", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Nineteenth Street Sanitary Sewer Initiative Bylaw 1925" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Nineteenth Street Sanitary Sewer Initiative Bylaw 1925", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Nineteenth Street Sanitary Sewer Initiative Bylaw 1925" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Nineteenth Street Sanitary Sewer Initiative Bylaw 1925", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Thirteenth Street Sanitary Sewer Initiative Bylaw 1925", and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Thirteenth Street Sanitary Sewer Initiative Bylaw 1925", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Thirteenth Street Sanitary Sewer Initiative Bylaw 1925" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Thirteenth Street Sanitary Sewer Initiative Bylaw 1925", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Treasury Note Redemption Bylaw 1925" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the

occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Treasury Note Redemption Bylaw 1925" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Treasury Note Redemption Bylaw 1925" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Treasury Note Redemption Bylaw 1925", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Council do now adjourn to reconvene in the Council Chamber, on Monday, October 12th, 1925 at 8 p.m.

Signed D. Donaghy, Mayor